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DULVERTON SCHOOLS

There were charity and private schools in the area but apart from Sunday schools there was little provision for the poor to gain an education.
 By the early 19th century concern was expressed at the lack of educational provision and various inquiries were held. Dulverton had two schools in 1818, one with 50 children, possibly the Sunday school, and a charity school with about 70. Numbers were said to have doubled in three years. The school depended on voluntary contributions as the charity money was insufficient to pay the two teachers. By the 1820s numbers had increased to 133 at the day school and by 1833 several schools had opened. The charity school had 65 pupils, mainly boys and there were a private day school with 13 children, five infant schools with 86 children taught at their parents’ expense, and a girls boarding school with up to 12 pupils. The parish and Independent Sunday schools taught a total of 124 children.
 The charity school was housed in what was described as a wretched room provided by the market trustees over the market house. In the 1840s 70 children attended the day school but a further 94 only attended Sunday school.
 The vicar and others were anxious to provide a new church school and in 1854 a new school building was planned. Land was given by Bayly Moore Collyns. The Dulverton charity school money, a rent charge on land in Dulverton, was to be transferred to the new church school, which was not completed until 1860.

Dulverton Church of England schools was built on high ground behind the church and was therefore nicknamed Top School. It was considered a good school but boys left at 11 years old because their parents needed them to start earning. The building was enlarged in the 1870s and was said to accommodate 250 children but with 185 children and five teachers in 1902 it was regarded as overcrowded and needed improvements to the sanitation and heating. An evening school was held and the school was used for band practice and Sunday school. In 1910 average attendance was 155 and there were five members of staff. A boot club ensured that children had decent footwear. During the Second World War many schoolchildren were evacuated to Dulverton. They were too many for the school and several were taught in Marsh Gospel Hall and the Town Hall. The town hall kitchen was used to cook midday meals for the children. A Catholic school with teaching sisters was housed at Hollam House. Despite the departure of the evacuees by 1950 number of children in school had risen to 171 and there were eight teachers. Children stayed at the school until the school leaving age although a few travelled by train to grammar schools at Taunton or Tiverton. In 1958 a secondary modern school was built for children over 11 and in 1967 the three-tier system of schooling was introduced in West Somerset. The original school became a first school for children up to 9, the secondary modern school became a middle school for those up to 13, and the older schoolchildren were taken by bus to Minehead to attend the West Somerset School there. In 1980 there were 99 children in the first school and 166 in the middle school.

Th old school suffered from outside toilets and lack of playing facilities, as well as the steep climb. The new All Saints first school was built near the middle school in a residential area to the south-east of the town. It was officially opened in 2000 for c 110 children. There is a nursery school on the site for c 40 children. The middle school provides for c. 120 children and pioneered the Exmoor curriculum
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�     See article on early education under Exford school.


�      Education of Poor Digest (1819), 782; Education Enquiry Abstract [of 1833 returns] (1835), 804.


�      National School, Inquiry, 1846—7, Som. 8—9.


�      SRO, D/P/dul 9/1/1


�     SRO, C/E 4/64, 4/380/141.
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